
Subject FW: Claude's parents' estates.

From Darryl Vernon <dvernon@vgllp.com>

To claude <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Date 2020-05-11 13:18

Simon Estate Bills.pdf(~110 KB)

1400 and 5600 good? That’s about 40% off.

Darryl M. Vernon | Vernon & Ginsburg, LLP | 261 Madison Ave, 26th Floor, New York, NY 10016 212.949.7300 x201 |
fax: 212.697.4432
dvernon@vgllp.com | www.vernonginsburg.com | Add to Contacts

This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient(s), or the

employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are hereby notified that any use,

dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please

immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your computer. IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Any tax

advice in this communication (including attachments) was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose

of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any

transaction or tax-related matter addressed herein.

From: Mercedes Janis
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 11:32 AM
To: Darryl Vernon <dvernon@vgllp.com>
Subject: RE: Claude's parents' estates.

Here are the two April bills for both estate maƩers. Once I finish finalizing and sending bills, I can compile all the
invoices for each maƩer into one big PDF doc so he can track the charges from each month.

Mercedes Janis, Paralegal | Vernon & Ginsburg, LLP | 261 Madison Ave, 26th Floor, New York, NY 10016

212.949.7300 x204 | fax: 212.697.4432 | mjanis@vgllp.com | www.vernonginsburg.com | Add to Contacts

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

From: Darryl Vernon
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 11:03 AM
To: Mercedes Janis <mjanis@vgllp.com>
Subject: FW: Claude's parents' estates.

Send me Claude’s two estate bills. I’ll send them to him. If he hasn’t been geƫng them, then send them all.

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

From: Mel Ginsburg
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 10:11 AM
To: Darryl Vernon <dvernon@vgllp.com>
Subject: RE: Claude's parents' estates.

I think we are done.  I believe we filed accounƟngs in both estates.

Mel B. Ginsburg | Vernon & Ginsburg, LLP | 261 Madison Ave, 26th Floor, New York, NY 10016
(212) 949 7300 x208 | fax: (212) 697 4432 | mginsburg@vgllp.com | www.vernonginsburg.com | Add to Contacts
This e-mail message may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient(s), or the employee or agent responsible for delivery of this message to the intended recipient(s), you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete this e-mail message from your
computer. IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Any tax advice in this communication (including attachments) was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal
Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any transaction or tax-related matter
addressed herein.

From: Darryl Vernon
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 9:59 AM
To: Mel Ginsburg <mginsburg@vgllp.com>
Subject: Claude's parents' estates.

Anything leŌ to do on your end for either Vicki or John’s estates? I’m doing the transfer of the condo from John to
Claude’s brother. We’ll handle the sale of Vicki’s house. Claude says nothing else leŌ that requires us (there is a car,
maybe a bank acct.

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

ls6webmail.vrtxinc.com :: FW: Claude's parents' estates. http://ls6webmail.vrtxinc.com:8006/?_task=mail&_safe=0&_uid=492...

2 of 3 5/11/2020, 2:04 PM



ls6webmail.vrtxinc.com :: FW: Claude's parents' estates. http://ls6webmail.vrtxinc.com:8006/?_task=mail&_safe=0&_uid=492...

3 of 3 5/11/2020, 2:04 PM


